

MEMORANDUM



TO: MAYOR FISCHER AND COUNCIL MEMBERS
CC: CORTNEY HANSON, CITY CLERK
FROM: MELISSA MORRIS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENTS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2025

With the recent resignation and passing of a Planning Commission member, we have requested applications from Volunteers willing to be considered to serve on this Commission.

In accordance with Council Rules amended in February 2021, all boards and commissions candidates will present to City Council. Please see below for current openings for which candidates are presenting.

Mayoral Appointments

Planning Commission	1 partial term	06/30/2028
---------------------	----------------	------------